# **CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING**

## December 6, 2022

# Harrisburg Diocese Conference Center

**THOSE IN ATTENDANCE**: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Deacon Gregory Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Tina Stryker, Richard Druffner, Dan Brown, Lisa Rowe, and Dave Marazzo. Committee Members in attendance: John Rossi and Harris Kalemtis.

### OPENING PRAYER

### LAY DIRECTOR

 Minutes for the November, 2022 were accepted with corrections. Dan Brown offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded by Tina Stryker

## TREASURES REPORT

- Opening balance for November, 2022 \$10,698.42. Ending balance is \$14,272.09. The bulk was from the collections for the 105th Men's Weekend.
- O Dave Marrazzo offered a motion to acceptance and was seconded by Dan Brown.
- o Fr. Weary mentioned asking tithing parishes to contribute to evangelization.

# • PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- Letters for Candidates and Sponsors have been changed. They will be emailed to both after applications have been received. Letters will be mailed when the person does not have an email listed.
- o Sponsorship workshops will be held after the winter weekends.

## • CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- 5 men applications, put in data base, one candidate asked about DO NOT PAY
- O Did vote on and approve pre-Cursillo process that subcommittee put together at the October 2022 meeting.
- o Cursillo Committee
- o Instructions completed Dave Marrazzo can send copy.
- o Listed teams in report
- o Discussed Assistant Spiritual Advisor backup for men's weekend
- o Fr. Weary will seek for women's weekend.
- o Deacon Amarante suggested Deacon Patrick McCormack

 Men's team 3 ppl dropped off. Discussed number of team members for Men's weekend with hopes of getting more involved with SOL, Ultreyas, and grouping.

### POST CURSILLO

- O Northern Ultreya, first Thurs. of the month at 6:30 p.m., beginning January 5, at St. Pius X. Deacon Amarante will provide spiritual direction. Still need to find a witness for echoes.
- o The 2023 Grand Ultreya approved at the last Secretariat meeting with a date of September 30, 2023.
- O Post-Cursillo follow-up with the 4th day community regarding grouping, attending Ultreyas and requesting contact information database has been completed for the following Women's Weekends 95th, 96th, 97th, 98th and 99th. Would like to start follow-up with prior Men's Weekends with 104th and prior. Need information from database.
- Discussed starting surveys after weekends, maybe use survey from Men's Weekend

## SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- Next School of Leaders is scheduled for Tuesday, January 16, 2023.
  Deacon Amarante will do the Doctrinal and Phil Talarico will do method report.
- o February School of Leaders will be presented by Father Ken
- O Discussed having Zoom backup for Ann Marie. Will ask Garrison.

### COMMUNICATIONS

No new business

### OTHER BUISINESS

- o Approved Men's 110<sup>th</sup> team
- o Wendy liturgist for Women's Weekend?
- o By-laws Subcommittee:
  - Need to start thinking how to approach sending out those that need approved.
  - When to pass to secretariat?
  - Discussion format will be by Zoom.
- Next Secretariate meeting will be Tuesday, January 3, 2023, .at the Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary